Union Pac.uic
) Resource:

March 26, 1991

New Mexico Energy & Minerals Dept.
0il Conservation Division

State Land Office Building

310 0ld Santa Fe Trail, Room 206
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. Mike Williams
RE: Toothman Gas Com. #1
L-25-T21S~R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico
API #30-015-215660

Dear Mr. Williams:

Per your letter of March 12, 1991,

sundry Notice, and five copies of Form C
above referenced well. A request for an a
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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

I am enclosing three copies of Form Cc-103,
-105, Well Recompletion Report, for the
llowable for the Morrow formation is

not being submitted as the Morrow was found to be unproductive, thus making the

dual completion attempt unsuccessful.

If you need any additional informaticn, please contact me at 817/877-7325.

Respectfully yours,
UNION PACIFIC RESOURCES COMPANY
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Kris Curran
Regulatory Analyst
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